

From: Chuck Zappala

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 14, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0083-EX-ML-2004

Message:

In response to our conversation 01/10/05:

Our internal customer said this facility does not utilize the applied full ERP at all times. Use of the facility is intermittent and used only when tests are needed.

The modification of frequencies from the current license is because some of the frequencies are no longer used. So, we are requesting that they be removed from the license through modification.

On 12/03/04, The FAA reviewed our 7460-1 and sent an approval letter. This letter will be uploaded to this application.

Thank you,

Chuck Zappala
FCC Licensing Specialist
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
South Park Complex Bldg 15-01.1
Seattle, WA
P.O. Box 3707 MC: 2T-22
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
206-544-6580 Office
206-544-6592 Fax
866-248-1493 Toll Free